

**Joint Subcommittee to Study
Development and Land Use Tools in Virginia's Localities**

<http://dls.state.va.us/DLUT.htm>

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 70 (2008)

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 178 (2008)

Wednesday, November 12, 2008; 9:30 a.m.

Capitol, House Room 1

AGENDA

1. Call to Order.
2. Presentation by Mr. William Lecos, *Member (Mason District)*, Tysons Land Use Task Force.
3. Presentation by Dr. Sheryl Bailey, *Executive Director*, Virginia Resources Authority.
4. Presentation by Mr. Nick Donohue, *Assistant Secretary of Transportation*, Office of the Secretary of Transportation.
5. Presentation by Mr. Alan Pollock, *Water Quality Program Manager*, Virginia Department of Environmental Quality.
6. Presentation by Mr. Jack Frye, *Director, Division of Soil and Water Conservation*, Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation.
7. Other Business; Next Meeting (January 13, 2009).
8. Adjournment.

MEMBERS

The Honorable Clifford L. Athey, Jr.
The Honorable Robert D. Orrock
The Honorable Glenn Oder
The Honorable Paula J. Miller
The Honorable David J. Toscano

The Honorable Jill Holtzman Vogel
The Honorable L. Louise Lucas
The Honorable Mark R. Herring
The Honorable Patrick O. Gottschalk
The Honorable Pierce Homer

STAFF

Christine McCormick, *House Committee Operations*
Kevin M. Stokes, *Attorney, Division of Legislative Services*
Jeffrey E. Sharp, *Senior Attorney, Division of Legislative Services*